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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Public Service Company of New' Hampshire Docket No. 50-443
-Seabrook Station, Unit 1 License No. CPPR-135

As a result of the inspection conducted on December 19-22, and in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2,' Appendix C), published in Federal
Register on March 9,1982 (47 FR 9987) the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion X, requires a program for inspection...
to verify conformance with the documented instructions, procedures, and
drawings for accomplishing the activity. United Engineers and Construc-
tors (UE and C) installation drawing M-300230 sheet 27 required that field
wiring be securely clamped by connectors that were bolted to the equipment
to support a seismic event.

Contrary to the above, as of December 22, 1984, the installation of field
safety-related wiring harnesses were not being terminated in electrical
equipment as required by drawing M-300230, with bolted tie connectors but
instead were tied to a glued type of connector for termination.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement II).

. Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Public Service Company of New
-Hampshire is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the
date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or expla-
nation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and
.the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good
cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.
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